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(I)

The-Falkland1 Islands Co.Ltd.
Falkland Islands.Stanley.

18th November 1926.

Sir,
I shall1 be obliged if enquiries may be made by the'

that one of his cows has been driven down to the beach
slaughtered and taken away.

(2). Mr Langdon this day reports that the Boundary
Fence between this Company and 0.Bender on the North
side of the Murrel River has been deliberately cut in

there is no object in cutting
the fence at all.

of the wire on which will'beI enclose a piece
seen the marks made by a sheath knife used inputting
the wire.

I am,
Sir,

Tour obedient servant,

kManager.

The Honourable

Police concerning two occurrences on our Port Louis Section, 
fl). Our Shepherd1 at the Murrel Houses J.Biggs, reports

The Colonial Secretary.
B Y.

a position well' off the track. This can only be a ease 
of wilful'destruction as

'J
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549/26.

6th January, 27.

Sir,

2.

'h

8nt,

The Manager,The Falkland Islands Co.Ld., 
STANLEY.

Your obedient serJ
y 2^

Acting Coioiy^ sGc

I am directed to acknowledge the receipt 
of your letter of the 18th of November, 1926, 
requesting that enquiries may be made by the 
Police into two alleged outrages which have 
occurred on the Port Louis section belonging to 
your Company.

I am to inform you that enquires 
have been instituted in accordance wit? your 
request but that it is regretted tha'it has 
not been possible definitely to as^rtain the 
circumstances of their coranissio'

3. I am to add that the^6^ Constabl^^ 
reports that it has been stajd ^7 Mr. John 
Biggs of the Murrel House *ia^ saw thi^j
cow, which it is alleged'/as slaughtered and ■ 
taken away, about the ‘ld of June last* In ■ 
this event you will P^eciate that the delay I 

in laying informal™ witil the PoliC9 must 
considered a suficient reason fOr the 
to elucidate disappearance of the

I am, Sir-


